
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ELEVEN 

 
TO 

 
JPL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NUMBER SCO-552785 

 
FOR  

 
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS SERVICES AT JPL 

 
NOVEMBER 11TH, 2002 

 
Except as specifically modified herein, this RFP remains unchanged. 

 
Proposers are reminded that receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on Attachment A-1 to the 
RFP. 
 
Questions received through 5:00P.M. on Monday, November 11th, 2002 are addressed in this Addendum.   
 
 
A. Reminder:  Proposal Due Date 
 
All Proposers are reminded that the PAST PERFORMANCE VOLUME of your proposal is due at JPL  
NOT LATER THAN 3:00 P.M. PACIFIC STANDARD TIME ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12TH, 
2002.   
 
IF YOUR PAST PERFORMANCE VOLUME IS RECEIVED AFTER THIS DATE AND TIME 
IT WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE.  LATE PROPOSALS WILL BE TREATED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH RFP GENERAL INSTRUCTION 4.0, LATE PROPOSALS. 
 
All other Proposal Information remains due not later than 3:00 P.M. on Tuesday, November 19th, 2002. 
 
 
B. Cut-off for Questions Regarding the RFP. 
 
JPL has determined that any questions submitted in response to the RFP must be received not later than 
12:00 Noon, Pacific Standard Time, on Wednesday, November 13th, 2002.  JPL will make every effort to 
answer all RFP questions received by this time.  The answers to any such questions will be contained in 
one final RFP Addendum, which will be issued to the email list on the evening of Wednesday, November 
13th, 2002, and posted to the web site on Thursday, November 14th, 2002. 
 
Should no additional questions be received between 5:00 P.M. on November 11th, 2002, and 12:00 Noon 
on Wednesday, November 13th, 2002, it is anticipated that this Addendum Eleven will be the last RFP 
Addendum issued prior to submission of all outstanding proposal information on November 19th, 2002. 
 
 
C. Carryover from Addendum Eight: 
 
Question 14:   
 
Reference:  Addendum 5, Section E, Question 4 concerning the purchasing and inventory module of  
Maximo.  Answer a. says that JPL will not implement the purchasing and inventory modules Maximo 5.1.   
Answer b. says that JPL will not mandate how the contractor will perform the purchasing and inventory  



functions. 
 
Question:  Will JPL allow the new contractor to install/implement the purchasing and inventory modules  
in Maximo 5.1 for M&O Contractor use if the contractor provides system administration for these  
modules? 
 
Answer:  In the interest of program continuity, JPL does not plan to implement either the purchasing or  
the inventory modules in the JPL system.  JPL will require the M&OS Contractor to input labor,  
material, and subcontracted services data in the appropriate fields of the modules that JPL will  
implement.  JPL plans to perform system administration on the JPL system. 
 
D. Questions received between November 5th, 2002 and November 11th, 2002: 
 
1. Question:  Does the solicitation contain a Variation in Quantities clause? 
 
Answer:  The RFP does not contain a Variation in Quantities clause.  Should a proposer decide to  
propose such a clause, it should be treated as an exception to the Specimen Contract Statement of Work  
in accordance with RFP General Instruction 9.2. 
 
2. Question:  Does JPL intend to amend/replace Section 4.0, Applicable Documents, of Article 1 of the 

Specimen Contract? 
 
Answer:  Yes, JPL will update Section 4.0/Article 1 to reflect the current document revision numbers and  
dates as appropriate. 
 
3. Question:  Does JPL plan to provide the specimen contract in MS Word? 
 
Answer:  No, JPL does not plan to do this. 
 
4. Reference:  Building 202 UPS System. 
 
Question:  Will JPL provide additional information such as manufacturer, size (kVa rating), number and  
type of battery jars or cells for this system? 
 
Answer:  Proposers are referred to the answer to Question 2 in Addendum Number 10. 


